



Mining and Industry Projects
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Contact Rohan Macdonald
Phone 02 4904 2642
Fax 02 4904 2503
Email rohan.macdonald@water.nsw.gov.au

Our ref ER20443
Your ref DA 94-4-2004 MOD 1

Attention: Kane Winwood

Dear Kane

**MODIFICATION TO CALGA SAND QUARRY (DA 94-4-2004 MOD 1)
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT**

I refer to your letter of 2 February 2012 requesting the NSW Office of Water's comments on the Environmental Assessment (EA) for the above proposal.

The Office of Water has reviewed the EA and has no objections to the proposal. Should any amendments to the water management system be required the Site Water Management Plan should be updated accordingly. The decommissioning and relocation of the bore used for potable water supply will require assessment and approval by the Office of Water.

Should you require further information please contact Rohan Macdonald, Planning and Assessment Coordinator on (02) 4904 2642 at the Newcastle office.

Yours sincerely

Mark Mignanelli
Manager Major Projects, Mines and Assessment
10 February 2012